
VILLAGE OF SUGAR GROVE 
BOARD REPORT 

TO: 
FROM: 

VILLAGE PRESIDENT & BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
TRACEY CONTI, EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT & VILLAGE CLERK

SUBJECT: 
AGENDA: 
DATE: 

APPROVAL: LIQUOR LICENSE OVERLAY PERMITS 
APRIL 15, 2025 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
MARCH 26, 2025 

ISSUE 
Requesting approval from the Village Board of the Liquor License Overlay Permits for 
Rosewood Farm and the Sugar Grove American Legion for Fiscal Year 2025-2026. 

DISCUSSION 
At the December 6, 2022 meeting, the Village Board approved a new Liquor 
License Ordinance, which streamlined liquor license classifications and created 
new overlay permits for Bring Your Own Beer/Beverage (BYOB) and a Food 
Service Waiver. The BYOB permit allows for patrons to bring their own beverages on 
premise and the Food Service Waiver provides for a liquor license holder to sell liquor 
without the requirement of food service, currently defined as 15% of total food sales. 
Rosewood Farm has applied for a BYOB permit while Rosewood Farm and the Sugar 
Grove American Legion have applied for the Food Service Waiver as noted in the 
attached letters. 

COST 
There is no cost to approve the permits. There is $100 of revenue for the BYOB 
permit. 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the President and the Board of Trustees approve Liquor License Overlay 
Permits for Fiscal Year 2025-2026 as follows: 

Bring Your Own Beer/Beverage (BYOB) 

• Rosewood Farm

Food Service Waiver 

• Rosewood Farm
• SG American Legion
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